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DI SCARIEE THE PRESLNT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOV/N) PHYSICAL AFPEARANCE

The C-nida lose Cuiipany is located at 400-402 torth Mechanic Street, on the nerth
“ank of the Potcucc River, in Cutberland, Maryland. It is a two-stiovy, threejbay.
structure of Lidck laid in cc. ion Lond except on the north (front) facade, which is
311 stretcher toud. The geble roof is covercd with asphalt shingles; the eaves are
secorated with biochets.

The north facede las a deorvay in tle central hay f1.#hed by tuo £/4, ‘ouble-lwiig
sash widindcis on ihe Tiist flcor and thice iound-arched 4/4 sash windows on the second
floor. The duer is twdern and the trencem cbove it beerded up. The Tirst Ficur ujciligs
all have w.cod 1iatels, while the secernd flcor windows hove ceiiciicular brick erchies.

A1l windous on this facede have weoden sills.

The cast cnd has iwo sets of double doors cn ihe Tirst floor and a lugce, rgund—
arched wiidcw on ihe second. The deors used for the fire engines are made'of d1zgcga1
boards braced by chzfercd vertical and cross ncecbers. Large iron strap hinges 32 incles

% leng hold the dcors in place. The long wooden lintel above the opening has letters
reading "Cumberland Fose Co. NO. 1", The wincow above is divided into four parts:
in the senmicircle at the top are two quarter circles of two fixed Tights.cach; be10f
this are two tall, néirow fixed sash of feur lights ecach. The wide mo]d1ng_around the
wincow has a small rolding at ihe botiom of the scmicircle, giving the feeling of
pilasters. The wirdew has a stone sill.

The vust end has a double-ddor entrance that is presently covered with agbestos
cement bcards. On the secend fleor of this fecade is a double window consistThg of
wo tall, narvow, round-arched windcws joined together. The plain wood trim arcund'che
wincdows also has moldings giving the cppearcnce of pilasters. The sash are cdouble-hung
with 6/4 lights.

The scuth facade is a solid brick wall with an addition cn its west half. The
addition is a two-story, shed-roofed frame structure cncased in asbestos cement boards.
It has three one-light windows with fixed sash. A fcur-panel door with two-light
transom provides access to the section.

The wood lintels over the fire engine doors, the openings on the south facade, and
the stone lintel over the sealed doors on the west are all cornected by a brick belt
course that runs arcund the east, north, and west facades. The belt course has_returns
on the couth faczde. The building has two interior brick chimneys and a vent pipe on
the roof. A star bolt at the end of a tie rod is visible on the south facade at the
east end.

The first floor of the building is a garage with doors on either end. The dguble
doors on the west end have been partially enclosed. Dzmage to the valls of.the first
floor is a result of the 1936 flood of the adjacent Potomac River. The stair to the
second floor is located in the addition on the south side of the building. The stair
is partially enclosed with two flights, one landing, a plain string, and a plain, heavy
wooden rail. On the second floor the valls are finished with a high baseboard, chairrail,
and wainscoting. The second floor east window has been blocked, but the wooden surround,
resembling pilasters on either side, remains intact. A small office on the second floor

of the addition contains many old photographs of the building and charters and certi-
g . ficates relating to the company. s
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STATELALNT OF SICi1i ICARCE

In 1833 a Tire in the_city of Cuberlond destieycd ceverty-rive tuildings in Lhe
heart of the detnicun area.l  Thice years befure, the Crzherland Five Erngine Cuipany,
kicin as the Capnda Ce;;tny,z had been Toi.ed but cpparently it iad Titile five
fighiting cquipaont.? Four ycars after the 1033 Tire ihe city jurchnsed a “Ccosnn§ck“
fire cngine that was given to the Caraca Coireny aleng with "fou ledders, three lucks,
four axes, ard thirty dollars tovards crecting a house in 1839."

sembers of the compeny had been meeting in_a box shed of the Vhither's Tannery on
Vecl=nie Street vhere the new ergine was kept. The ccmpany was jrcerpurated in 1E40
and Tive years later moved into its new ficolovse on Mechanic Street at Blue Spring.

In 1850 a new engine fiem Button and Cexpany of Waterford, Ilew York was purchascd
by the town corporaticn for the Canaca Coipeny. This engine, officially callud the
0 teplond® but familiarly krcwn as the "Dutch Chest," was later augmented by
' crether crgine frem the sate {ivm that was purciased by icabers of the cumpany in 1852.
There were 100 members in 1882, 6 '

This is the oldest of a number of firehouses in Cunberland built during the 19th
century. As a group, these buildings are ariong the most interesting in Cumberland., The
laige, double wcoden dcors ive a cciicon feature of these structures, but the large
. arched windcws on the cecond, floor of this building are unique. The
<. brick drivevay and sidei:alk around the structure enhance its éppearance.

=~ The Canada Hose Company building is an outstanding example of 19th century
e utilitarian civic architccture. A reminder of the public spirit of the earlier
- citizens of Cumberland, it continues its usefulness as an auxiliary police station.

lHarry Stegmaier, Jr., Allegany County- A History (Parsons, W. Va.: McClain
Printing Company, 1976), p. 150.

2The section of Cuiberland where this building is located was known as Canada
because the Canada Viaduct passed through it.

330hn T. Scharf, Histcry of Mestern Maryland (Philadelphia: L.H. Everts
Ccmpany), p. 1379.

_ 432mes W. Jhomas and T.J.C. Williems, History of Allegany County, Maryland

(Philacelphia: L.R. Titswerth and Company, 1923), p. 367.

5John T. Scharf, History of Western Maryland (Philadelphia: L.H. Everts
Company), p. 1379.
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